Hassan Hijazi

Mobile: +961-76-721947

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/hassan-hijazi-a434a4136/

Email: hassanpri64@gmail.com

Personal Statement

To gain a solid foundation in software engineering in a private corporate environment where my experience in analysis, design, implementation and testing of software systems would highly contribute to the company's industry projects success; To provide excellent problem-solving and interpersonal skills in facilitating individual and group peak performance.

Education

October 2010 – May 2016

Islamic University of Lebanon, Khaldeh – Lebanon Bachelor in Computer and Communication Engineering (CCE)

2009 – 2010

College Ber Wal Ehsan (Rawes), Beirut – Lebanon Baccalaureate degree (GS)

Professional Experience

Programming:

- Operating Systems (Window, Linux and Macintosh)
- Very good experience in Java, Swift, C++, and Python
- Web Programming: Html, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular JS, Angular 7
- Database: Oracle, MySQL, SQL Server.
- Web Platform: ASP.NET, C#, MVC, Web API, IIS Web Service.
- Project modeling and planning.
- Mobile Programming: Android with API interaction and web sockets.
- Mobile Programming: iOS, swift, Objective C.
- Microcontroller programming: low level (Assembly) and high level (PIC, Raspberry pi and Arduino).
- AutoCAD, Adobe Photoshop and After Effects.
- Gaming: Unity3d, Adobe Flash Professional and Google Sketch-up.

Networking and IT:

- Routing and switching protocols (Cisco equivalent courses).
- Configuration of Cisco (IOS) and Mikrotik routers (Winbox).
- Quality of Service: Streaming, VOIP, Multicast,...

Work Experience:

Employee at MobiMind (junior iOS software developer), jal el dib, Lebanon

1st of June 2017 till now

Junior iOS Mobile application developer: (2 years)

- Develop iPhone applications using Swift in XCode.
- Involved in implementation of iPhone and Android apps using XCode and Integration Designer.
- Platform Programming: ASP.NET and WEB API.
- Provide support and improvements for bugs and known issues reported by users.

FreeLance Project (L.A.S.S)

April 2018 till now

iOS Mobile application:

- Developed an iPhone application (L.A.S.S) for elementary school.
- Published iOS app version to app store
- Integrate and strength the bounds between school and parents (school oriented links)

Trainings and Personal Academic projects:

Senior Project, Islamic University of Lebanon, Khalde, Beirut, Lebanon

1st of April till 29th of July 2016

Queuing Management System:

- Control and manage queues in a network.
- Configuration of remote access to network connections
- Work through TCP/IP connections using java and python. (Python, Java, MySQL are the languages used for this project. Grade: A).

Training at The Next Link (junior software developer), Spears, Beirut, Lebanon

January 2017 (3 months)

- Responsive web design and backend web programming.
- Mobile programming Android and iOS.
- Platform Programming: MVC and WEB API.
- BackOffice design pattern template.

Other skills and hobbies

Languages: Fluent in English and native Arabic.

Soft Skills: Fast Learner; Punctual; Hard-Working; Troubleshooter.

Other Interests: Swimming, basketball, gym, drawing, architecture and photography.

References: All references such as transcripts and certifications of internships and workshops are

available upon request.